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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Quinn, Laura
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 9:47 AM
To: Francis, Woody NAB; Anderson, Kathy NAB
Subject: FW: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS

FYI, 
 
The following email is not working and it appears to match what you provided on your mailing list. 
 
Laura 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Mail Delivery System [mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mail1.nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 1:14 PM 
To: Dent, Kimberly 
Subject: Undeliverable: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS 
 
 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists: 
 
tmcgee@washco-md.net 
An error occurred while trying to deliver this message to the recipient's e-mail address. Microsoft Exchange will not try to 
redeliver this message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system 
administrator. 
 
The following organization rejected your message: [64.26.77.237]. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Diagnostic information for administrators: 
 
Generating server: mail1.nrc.gov 
 
tmcgee@washco-md.net 
[64.26.77.237] #<[64.26.77.237] #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.0 - Unknown address error 550-'Requested action not taken: mailbox 
unavailable' (delivery attempts: 0)> #SMTP# 
 
Original message headers: 
 
Received: from owms01.nrc.gov ([148.184.100.43])  by mail1-private.nrc.gov 
 with ESMTP; 18 May 2011 13:13:21 -0400 
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.65,232,1304308800";  
   d="scan'208,217";a="39255754" 
Received: from HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov ([148.184.44.79]) by OWMS01.nrc.gov 
 ([148.184.100.43]) with mapi; Wed, 18 May 2011 13:13:16 -0400 
From: "Dent, Kimberly" <Kimberly.Dent@nrc.gov> 
To: "Dent, Kimberly" <Kimberly.Dent@nrc.gov> 
Date: Wed, 18 May 2011 13:13:13 -0400 
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Subject: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS 
Thread-Topic: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS 
Thread-Index: AcwUt8wGjw1MiTdsRFOcXI/KuZWuqQAsH7uw 
Message-ID: <0046140293E11F408991442DB4FE25CA4D3485BDDA@HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
acceptlanguage: en-US 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 
 boundary="_000_0046140293E11F408991442DB4FE25CA4D3485BDDAHQCLSTR01nrcg_" 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  2531  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov20110525094700)  
 
Subject:   FW: Issuance of the Calvert Cliffs Final EIS  
Sent Date:   5/25/2011 9:47:24 AM  
Received Date:  5/25/2011 9:47:00 AM  
From:    Quinn, Laura 
 
Created By:   Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Francis, Woody NAB" <WOODY.FRANCIS@usace.army.mil>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Anderson, Kathy NAB" <Kathy.Anderson@usace.army.mil>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:     
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    2080      5/25/2011 9:47:00 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


